
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 11:21 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Test Runs

Ok. Thanks.

In case we get questions about how we know the system works, obviously we've had an 8 year history showing they can meet standards under seasonal conditions and they are now going further to provide additional aesthetic treatment.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 11:19 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint Test Runs

Flint started their quarterly test runs in 2006 and the first run was May of 2006.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2014, at 11:14 AM, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mike,

Can you confirm that Flint has been conducting quarterly test runs at the WTP since 2006?

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314